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MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  James L. Gillis Jr., City Manager 

From:  Jason Oliva, Finance Director 

Re: Consideration of approving the purchase of capital equipment and awarding 
a street resurfacing contract as identified in the recently adopted Fiscal Year 
2025-2026 budget. 

Date: October 1, 2025 
 

The City Council approved the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Budget on September 23, 2025. The 
budget includes multiple capital vehicle, equipment and service purchases. Since the individual 
costs of these vehicles, equipment and services exceed the City Manager’s spending authority of 
$25,000, they require City Council approval.  

Grapple Brush Truck: 

A grapple brush truck is a specialized truck equipped with a crane and a grapple attachment for 
lifting and hauling bulky waste, particularly vegetation debris. This combination of equipment 
allows a single operator to load and transport debris without needing additional equipment or 
labor. This will allow the City to remove debris quickly and efficiently during disaster 
preparation and recovery. Petersen Industries prepared a quote based on a Sourcewell 
Contract. Sourcewell contracts are a cooperative purchasing agreement that ensures 
competitive pricing and compliance with our procurement requirements.  The cost of the truck 
is $223,079.89. The quote for the proposed grapple brush truck, which is within the amount 
budgeted, is attached for your review. 

2025 Ford Police Interceptors: 

The City has been committed to updating the fleet of police vehicles with a plan to replace four 
vehicles each year. According to the State Contract 25-10000-23-STC prepared by the State of 
Florida Department of Management Services, the cost of each vehicle is $56,329.64 which is 
within the budgeted amount. As mentioned earlier, four vehicles are included in the original 
budget. Staff are requesting approval of an additional vehicle to replace a vehicle that was 
completely totaled in an accident during the aftermath of Hurricane Ian. Insurance proceeds 
were received after the original budget was prepared. The insurance proceeds and the cost of 
the additional vehicle will be added to the FY 2026 budget during the budget roll-forward for 
projects and equipment not completed in FY 2025. The total cost for five vehicles will be 
$281,647.05. The quote for the vehicles and for Dana Safety Supply to fit each vehicle to South 
Daytona specs is attached for your review. 
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Extrication Tools: 

Current extrication tools used by the Fire Department are aging and are limited in comparison 
to modern battery-powered technology. Upgrading to new extraction tools will improve 
response efficiency and allow firefighters to safely rescue people trapped in vehicles or other 
confined spaces. Rescue Systems Unlimited prepared a quote for equipment replacement in the 
amount of $45,756 which is within the amount budgeted. Rescue Systems Unlimited is the sole 
supplier/distributor for Genesis products in the State of Florida. The quote is attached for your 
review. 

Utility Body Trucks: 

To continue to maintain a viable fleet to serve the residents of South Daytona, the City needs to 
replace two aging Utility Body Trucks. A utility body truck is a vehicle with a specialized truck 
bed that features multiple components and drawers for organizing tools, equipment, and 
materials. These mobile workshops play a pivotal role in maintaining the Water and Sewer 
Fund assets. The City can utilize State Contract 25-10000-23-STC, prepared by the State of 
Florida Department of Management Services, with Step One Automotive for a total cost of 
$111,178. The proposed purchase price is within the budgeted amount. The quote for the 
trucks is attached for your review. 

Trailer Mounted Generator: 

Multiquip prepared a quote based on a Sourcewell Contract for a trailer mounted generator in 
the amount of $32,103.49. Generators play a vital role in keeping lift stations and pump 
stations operational during power outages. The City needs to continue adding and replacing 
older generators to make sure all lift stations and stormwater pumps can remain operational 
during power outages. The quote for the generator is within the budget amount and is attached 
for your review. 

Electrician Van: 

The City is seeking to purchase a new van that will be used by the electrician. The current van 
that the electrician uses will be repurposed to become the Water and Sewer camera truck. The 
old ambulance that was being used as a camera truck is no longer operational. The City can 
piggyback the Florida Sherrif Association contract #24VEL32 with Duval Ford for a cost of 
$55,500. Since the proposed purchase price is higher than the budgeted amount, adjustments 
to the budget will be made to make sure that the overall budget does not increase because of 
this purchase. The quote for the proposed trucks is attached for your review. 

Street Resurfacing: 

The Fiscal Year 2025/2026 budget, adopted in September 2025, includes funding for resurfacing 
projects on Spinnaker Circle, Jib Drive, and Louisiana Road.  In June 2023, the City entered into an 
agreement with Sparks Concrete for concrete and paving services. Under this existing contract, 
Sparks Concrete has proposed milling and resurfacing the three roadways at a total cost of 
$311,426. Their proposal reflects pricing that is lower than both the original agreement rates and 
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Volusia County’s current negotiated pricing, generating savings of more than $67,000 for the City 
(see attached comparison table). 

Staff Recommendation 

To ensure the vehicle, equipment and service purchases are completed within the current fiscal 
year, staff obtained the quotes necessary to secure purchases at the earliest possible 
opportunity. As a result, staff recommends the Council approve the proposed vehicle and 
equipment purchases as budgeted in Fiscal Year 2025-2026. 

 













































QUOTE/BID

           Concrete & Asphalt                                                                              
3060 Steel Rail Dr. Bunnell, FL 32110                                                                                                                                                           

Ph# 386-760-1002 / 386-263-7229

Email: sparksconcrete@cfl.rr.com

Website: sparksconcreteandasphaltllc.com

State License Number: SCC131153554 

Equal Opportunity Employer                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

City of South Daytona                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

1770 Seagrave Street South Daytona, FL 32119                                                                                                                                              

(386) 322-3020 / bwitte@southdaytona.org                                                                     

Date: 8/27/2025               

Item Unit Qty Unit-Price Cost

1.5" SP - 9.5C 40% RAP (1-LIFT) TN 1,791  $                118.00  $               211,338.00 

1.5" Milling and Cleanup SY 20,475  $                    2.00  $                 40,950.00 

 $               252,288.00 

Item Unit Qty Unit-Price Cost

1.5" SP - 9.5C 40% RAP (1-LIFT) TN 346  $                118.00  $                 40,828.00 

1.5" Milling and Cleanup SY 4,155  $                    2.00  $                   8,310.00 

 $                 49,138.00 

Item Unit Qty Unit-Price Cost

Mobilization LS 1  $           10,000.00  $                 10,000.00 

 $                 10,000.00 

 $               311,426.00 

This Bid/Quote is to furnish and supply the labor and materials to complete the bid items quoted 

above. If accepted this quote is to be signed by an authorized representative. 

To Accept this Quote Sign: _____________________________________________ Date: _____________

Print Name: __________________________________________

Subtotal

PROJECT: MILLING AND RESURFACING STREETS IN HARBOUR SIDE VILLAGE

Subtotal

LOUISIANA ROAD

HARBOUR SIDE 

Subtotal

TOTAL



Item Unit Qty Unit-Price Cost Column6 Volusia County Agreement for Service Unit2 Qty2 Unit-Price2 Cost2
Mobilization LS 1 10,000.00$        10,000.00$     Mobilization Per Day 4 7,240.05$            28,960.20$     

Roadways - Spinnaker Circle and Jib Drive
1.5'' SP - 9.5 C 40% RAP (1-LIFT) TN 1791 118.00$             211,338.00$   1 Inch SP 9.5 Asphalt TN 1791 120.83$                216,406.53$   
1.5'' Milling and Cleanup SY 20475 2.00$                  40,950.00$     Millings and Cleanup SY 20475 3.73$                    76,371.75$     

Roadways - Louisiana Road
1.5'' SP - 9.5 C 40% RAP (1-LIFT) TN 346 118.00$             40,828.00$     1 Inch SP 9.5 Asphalt TN 346 120.83$                41,807.18$     
1.5'' Milling and Cleanup SY 4155 2.00$                  8,310.00$       Millings and Cleanup SY 4155 3.73$                    15,498.15$     

TOTAL 311,426.00$  TOTAL 379,043.81$  
*2023 contract

Sparks Concrete, LLC Volusia County Standard Agreement for Services*
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